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LOWER CLYDE WATER BOARD

Water (Scotland) Acts 1946 to 1967

NOTICE Is Hereby Given that the Lower Clyde Water
Board are about to apply to the Secretary of State for an
order under Section 21(2) of the Water (Scotland) Act 1946,
as amended by the Water (Scotland) Acts 1949 and 1967.
The districts of the County Council of the County of Ren-
frew and of the County Council of the County of Ayr are
the local authority districts in the area affected by the
order. A copy of the draft order and the relevant map
may be inspected at (1) the Board’s Chief Office at 50 John
Street, Glasgow and (2) the Board’s Area Office at the
Municipal Buildings, Greenock. A notice explaining the
effect of the order applied for appeared in The Glasgow
Herald and The Greenock Telegraph newspapers of 10th

January 1969.

MATTHEW GALLAGHER, Clerk to the Board.

50 John Street, Glasgow C.1.
10th January 1969,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND)
ACT, 1947

MIDLOTHIAN COUNTY COUNCIL
County of Midlothian Development Plan

NOTICE Is Hereby Given that, on the Seventeenth day of
December 1968 the Secretary of State amended the above
Development Plan.

A certified copy of the Development Plan, amended as
aforesaid, and certified copy of Designation Map relative
thereto, as undernoted, have been deposited in the County
Clerk’s Office, County Buildings, George IV Bridge, Edin-
burgh 1, and at the District Council Office, 136 Lanark
Road West, Currie,

The proposals dealt with in the amendment and designa-
tion comprise :

A site of approx. 242 acres which has been allocated in
the Development Plan at Riccarton Estate, Currie, for the

new Heriot-Watt Umiversity and approx. 187 acres of the
site have been approved for designation as subject to com-

pulsory acquisition all in terms of the County of Midlothian
Development Plan Amendment (Riccarton Estate) (No. 2)
Order, 1968 and the Amendment Map and Designation Map

relative thereto.

The above-mentioned copies of the Development Plan and
Designation Map are available for inspection by the public,

free of charge, from Mondays to Fridays as follows:
(1) County Buildings—from 9 am. to 5 p.m.

(2) District Office—from 9 am. to 1 p.m. and
from 2 pm. to 5 p.m.

The amendment of the Development Plan and the designa-
nation became operative as from the Tenth day of January
1969 but if any person aggrieved by the amendment desires

to question the validity thereof, or of any provision con-
tained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act, 1947, or
on the ground that any requirement of that Act or any
regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in
relation to the making of the amendment, he may, within

six weeks from the Tenth day of January 1969, make an
application to the Court of Session.
Dated this Tenth day of January 1969.

A. A. L. Evans,
Clerk to the County Council,
Local Planning Authority for Midlothian.

County Buildings,
George IV Bridge, Edinburgh 1.

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND)
ACTS

ROYAL BURGH OF ST. ANDREWS
Royal Burgh of St. Andrews Development Plan

NOTICE is hereby given that proposals for alterations and
additions to the above Development Plan (herein referred to
as “the proposals”) were submitted to the Secretary of
State on the Seventh day of January 1969. The proposals
relate 10 lands in the Burgh of St. Andrews situated at
Largo Road, the Canongate, Bogward, Lawmill, Craigtoun
Road, Strathkinness Low Road, West Langlands, and North
Haugh, anda in particular to the arecas added to the Burgh
by a deliverance of the Sheriff of Fife and Kinross dated

14th March 1967.

A certified copy of the proposals as submitted has been
deposited at the Town Clerk’s Office, 2 Queen’s (Gardens,
St. Andrews, and is available for inspection by the public
free of charge between the hours of 9 am. to 1 p.m. and
2 p.m. to 5 p.m. daily from Monday to Friday.

Any objection or representation with reference to the
proposals must be made in writing to the Secretary of State
before the 1st day of March 1969. The objection or repre-
sentation must state the grounds on which it is made and
clearly identify the land to which it relates and should be
addressed to the Secretary, Scottish Development Depart-
ment, St. Andrew’s House, Edinburgh 1. Any person
making such an objection or representation may by sending
to the Town Clerk, 2 Queen’s Gardens, St. Andrews a
request in writing specifying therein an address for service,
require the Town Clerk to serve him with a notice of the
eventual amendment of the Development Plan.

Dated this Seventh day of January 1969.

N. C. H. MACKENZIE,
Clerk to the Local Planning Authority.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND
FOOD

Great Westminster House,
Horseferry Road, L.ondon S.W.1

STATEMENT showing the QUANTITIES SOLD and AVERAGE
PRICES of BRITISH CORN per cwt, of 112 Imperial pounds
computed from returns received by the MINISTRY OF
AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FooOD in the week ended
4th January 1969 pursuant to the Corn Returns Act
1882, the Corn Sales Act 1921 and the Agriculture

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1943.

.. Average Price
BRITISH CORN Quantities Sold per cwt.

CWL. s. d.
WHEAT ... 303,193 24 5
BARLEY ... 418,339 23 3
OATS 18,966 21 7

NoOTE. The prices represent the average for all sales at
172 prescribed towns in England and Wales and include
transactions between growers and merchants, and transactions
between merchants, during the week ended 28th December

1968.
(Miss) O. R. WINTERBOTTOM.

BURGH OF CUMBERNAULD
Local Government (Scotland) Act, 1947
Alteration of County Boundaries

NOTICE is hereby given in terms of the above Act and the
Local Government (Change of Name and Alteration of
Areas) (Scotland) Regulations 1948 that by virtue of deliver-
ances of the Sheriff of Stirling, Dunbarton and Clackmannan
dated 29th January, and 18th March 1968, whereby the
Burgh of Cumbernauld was formed an area around Luggie-
bank in the County of Lanark was included within the
boundaries of the said Burgh and accordingly became part

of the County of Dunbarton and the appropriate alteration in
the boundaries of the Counties of Dunbarton and Lanark

were accordingly made. A map illustrating the said altera-

tion in County boundaries may be inspected free of charge
at the Town Clerk’s Office, 1K Blake Road, Cumbernauld

from Mondays to Fridays inclusive between the hours of
9.30 a.m. and 4.30 p.m.

Council Chambers,
1K Blake Road, Cumbernauld.

7th January 1969.

RoBERT KYLE, Town (Clerk.

ROYAL BURGH OF DUMFRIES

Royal Burgh of Dumfries (English Street) (Part)
(Prohibition of Waiting) Order, 1969

ON the Seventh day of January Nineteen Hundred and
Sixty-nine the Town Council of the Royal Burgh of Dum-
fries made an QOrder under Section I of the Road Traffic
Regulations Act, 1967, the effect of which is set out in the

Schedule hereto.



